

Dmitry Sereдкин

Senior Front-End Developer

Competent front-end developer with 4 years of experience in creating and maintaining business applications using React and TypeScript. Proficient at writing complex business logic and developing responsive interfaces optimized for different screen sizes. Experienced at implementing microfrontend architecture in complex web applications. Passionate about creating clean, reliable, and well-tested code to ensure optimal functionality and user experience.

✉ sereдкин.dm@gmail.com

☎ +374 (77) 188-463

📍 Yerevan, Armenia

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/dmitry-sereдкин](https://www.linkedin.com/in/dmitry-sereдкин)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Front-End Developer

Russian Post

09/2021 – 03/2023

Yerevan, Armenia

- Upgraded system configuration by implementing a resource-sharing strategy, resulting in a 20% reduction in the number of loaded modules.
- Adopted a progressive architectural methodology for developing new services, simplifying the reusability of business logic and enhancing the developer experience.
- Applied test-driven development practices, which led to a 50% decrease in defects following code changes, improving the quality and reliability of the software.

Middle Front-End Developer

IT2G

11/2020 – 08/2021

Saint Petersburg, Russia

- Updated existing React components, reducing code duplication by 90%. This resulted in a significant decrease in the time required for making changes.
- Encouraged the use of React hooks to simplify writing business logic, eliminating the need for global application state and streamlining code maintenance.

Software Developer

NineOne

09/2019 – 11/2020

Saint Petersburg, Russia

- Created a design system for the company's business product based on the Material-UI library, which reduced the development time of new application modules by 30%.
- Successfully developed new websites on Next.js from scratch for government programs: 'Your Budget', 'Academy of Talents' and 'Open Budget'.

EDUCATION

Bachelor degree in Applied Mathematics and Informatics

Saint Petersburg Electrotechnical University "LETI"

09/2016 – 06/2020

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages

TypeScript

JavaScript

CSS3

HTML5

Frameworks

React

Single-Spa

Next.js

Libraries

RxJS

Redux

MobX

React Query

Less

Sass

Material UI

Ant Design

Axios

GraphQL

Nats.ws

Webpack

React Hook Form

React Testing Library

Jest

ESLint

Prettier

Stylelint

Instruments

Git

GitHub

GitLab

Figma

Jira

Confluence

Docker

Yarn

Npm

SOFT SKILLS

Problem-Solving

Active Listening

Adaptability

Time Management

Verbal and Written Communication

LANGUAGES

	A1	A2	B1	B2	C1	C2
Russian	●	●	●	●	●	●
English	●	●	●	●	●	●

HOBBIES

🗣️ Language classes

📖 Reading

🏋️ Powerlifting

🧑‍🌲 Hiking